City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, October 12, 2020
5:30 PM

Agenda amended to include four appointment resolutions
and one Executive Session discussion

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Monica Galloway, President, Ward 7
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCII. Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE - ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

AMENDED PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

Gn March 10, 2020, Governor Grefchen Whitmer declared a State of Emergency after two individuals
were confirmed as testing presumptively positive for COVID-19.  On March 12, 2020, Mayor Sheldon A.
Neeley declared a local Slate of Emergency fo exist in the City of Flint, a result of the threat of COVID-19,
and closed City Hall io the public effective March 17, 2020. On March 22, 2020, Mayor Neeley asked
residents to participate in a voluntary shelter in place. On March 23, 2020, the City Council approved the
continuation of the declaration of a local State of Emergency.

On September 25, 2020, Governor Whitmer instifuted Executive Order No. 2020-183 (Safe Start) which
govems activities in Michigan that remain restricted due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The order took
effect on September 4, 2020, and rescinded EOs 2020-160, 2020-162 and EO 2020-176. On September
29, 2020, Governor Whitmer instituted Executive Order No. 2020-186 {Declaration of state of emergency
and state of disaster related fo the COVID-19 pandemic), which took immediate effect and rescinded EO
2020-177.

On July 17, 2020, Governor Whitmer instituted Executive Order No, 2020-154 (Alternative means to
conduct government business during the COVID-19 pandemic), which provided temporary alternative
means to conduct public meetings, and rescinded EQ 2020-129. Therefore, in accordance with Governor
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-154 promoting the public heaith and safety of the state of Michigan and
its residents, and allowing for electronic public meetings during this pandemic, the following meeting is
schedufed electronically:

Flint City Council Meeting
Monday, October 12, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.

1. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live strearm at
www.youtube.com/user/spectaclety <http://www.youtube.com/user/spectacletv> or through Start Meeting
Solution by dialing (617) 944-8177. The public and media may also listen/participate by downfoading the
StartMeeting App on Google Play or the App Store, and enfering the meeting phone number.

2. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of the meeting by tefephone, participants
will also call (617) 944-8177:

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council ON ANY
SUBJECT,

c. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed three (3) minutes
for public speaking,

d.  The speaker will be returned to mute after the 3 minutes have expired;

e. After the telephonic public speakers atre completed, emailed public comments will be read by the City
Clerk. All emailed public comments will be fimed for 3 minutes;

. Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VIi), there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public
speaking period of the meeting WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.

3. The public may send public comments by email to CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com
<mailto:CouncitPublicComment@cityofflint.com> no fater than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time
of 5:30 p.m.

4. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by emailing
a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com
<mailto:CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com>, with the subject line Request for Accommodation, or by
contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 fo request accommodation - including but not limited fo
interpreters.

if there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810)
766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 10/12/2020



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLENGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote on any agenda change.

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

The Department of Law requests an Executive Session for the purpose of updating the City
Councif on the Flint Water Cases, Case No. 5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM and to discuss
waiving confidentiality on a legal opinion about an Open Meefings Act violation.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

200428 Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/September 28, 2020

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council reguiar ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, September 28, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.

SPECIAL ORDERS

200394 Special Order/Status/1702 Kenwood

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays on the status of 1702
Kenwood, including what is being proposed for that location.

200423 Special Order/Neighborhood Safety Officers/Blight

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to allow the city's
Neighborhood Safety Officers to discuss blight.

200424 Special Order/Contracts/Community Development Block Grants (CDBG)

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 10/12/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to discuss whether
the Mayor is ailowed to hold up contracts for agencies that received Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) money as approved by City Council.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COUNCIL RESPONSE

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATION

200419

Notice of Claim/Atiorney Matthew F. Eurich

Communication received October 6, 2020, from Atty. Matthew F. Eurich to City
Clerk, re: Notice of Claim with regard to his client, Lois Sweet, and an injury
sustained on August 14, 2020, while riding on an MTA [Mass Transportation
Authority] bus.

COMMUNICATONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

200420

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (10) dated September/October 2020 for
requested activities/events, with noted responsibility for the placement of the
required traffic control devices, and/or personnel, for the protection of {raffic and
event participants.

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS

200422

200430

Appointment/Human Relations Commission/Susan Steiner Bolhouse/Ward 8

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of Susan
Steiner Bolhouse (1801 Woodburne Drive, Flint, Ml 48503), to serve on the City of
Flint Human Relations Commission for a three-year term, commencing October 27,
2020, and expiring October 28, 2023.

Appointment/Human Relations Commission/Gregory A. Eason/Ward 7

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Gregory A. Eason (1534 S. Franklin Avenue, Flint, Mi, 48503), to serve on the City
of Flint Human Relations Commission for a three-year term, commencing October
27, 2020, and expiring October 28, 2023.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 16/12/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

200431

200432

200433

LICENSES

Reappointment/Downtown Development Authority (DDA)/Robert C. Kittel

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the reappointment of
Robert C. Kittel (6015 Greenwich Lane, Grand Blanc, Ml 48439) to the Downtown
Development Authority (DDA) Board to a two-year term, commencing on Oct. 27,
2020 and expiring Oct. 26, 2022. [NOTE: Mr. Kittel's term on the DDA Board
expired in November 2008, but he continued to serve ]

Reappointment/Downtown Development Authority (DDA)/Louis Hawkins

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the reappointment of
Louis Hawkins (1126 Cool Ridge Drive, Grand Blanc, Ml 48439) to the Downtown
Development Authority (DDA) Board to a three-year term, commencing on Oct. 27,
2020 and expiring March 31, 2023. [NOTE: Mr. Hawkins' term on the DDA Board
expired in March 20086, but he continued fo serve.]

Reappointment/Downtown Development Authority (DDA)/Loyst Fletcher

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the reappointment of
Loyst Fletcher (3502 Hawthorne Drive, Flint, MI  48503) to the Downtown
Development Authority (DDA) Board to a three-year term, commencing on Oct. 27,
2020 and expiring March 31, 2023. [NOTE: Mr. Fletcher's term on the DDA Board
expired in March 2007, but he continued to serve.]

RESOLUTIONS

200426

200408

200409

Setting a Public Hearing/ FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the
Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that a public hearing on the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024
Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan is scheduled for 5:30 p.m.
Monday, October 26, 2020, in City Council Chambers, City Hall {or by Electronic
Public Hearing).

CO#2/Contract/Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping/Mowing Abatement/Right-of-Ways

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to do all things necessary to enter into change order #2 to the contract
with Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping for the third year of a three-year mowing
abatement of right-of-ways, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $56,000.00 for an
aggregate total of $130,000.00, as requested by Street Maintenance [Local Street
Fund Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000.)

CO#2/Contract/Curtis Landscaping/Mowing Abatement/Right-of-Ways

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval,

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 10/12/2620



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final Qctober 12, 2020

200410

200411

2004142

200413

200414

are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a change order #2 to
the contract with Curtis Landscaping for the third year of a three-year mowing
abatement of right-of-ways, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $56,000.00, for a
revised aggregate total of $130,000.00, as requested by Street Maintenance [L.ocal
Street Fund Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000.]

Detroit Salt Co./Bulk Salt

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to Detroit Salt Co. for bulk salt, as
requested by Transportation, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $376,500.00 [Major
Street Fund Acct. No. 202-449.203-726.000 = $196,500.00 and Local Street Fund
Acct. No. 203-449.203-726.000 = $180,000.00.] [INOTE: The purchase of bulk salt
is a cooperative effort with the Genesee County Road Commission.]

Vulcan Signs/Traffic Signs

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to approve the issuance of a purchase order for the second year of a
two-year agreement {o Vulcan Signs for traffic signs, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $80,000.00, as requested by Traffic Engineering.

Change Order #1/Contract/William E. Walter/Industrial HYAC Services

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
[authorized] to do all things necessary to enter into change order #1 to the contract
with William E. Walter for Industrial HVAC services, as requested by the Water
Plant, in an annual amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $29,000.00, for an aggregate total
of $224,500.00 [Water Fund Supplies Acct. No. 591-545.201-726.000 = $9,000.00;
Repair/Maintenance Acct. No. 591-545.201-930.000 = $16,000.00; Professional
Services Acct. No. 591-545.201-801.000 = $4,000.00 ]

McNaughton McKay Electric Co./Electrical Supplies

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to McNaughton McKay Electric Co.,
for electrical supplies, as requested by Public Works, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $93,000.00, with an aggregate total of $140,000.00 [Major
Streets Acct. No. 202-443.201-726.000 = $45,000.00; Sewer Acct. No.
590-550.202-775.000 = $20,000.00; Water Fund Acct. No. 591-545.201-726.000 =
$3,000.00 and Water Fund Acct. No. 591-545.201-726.000 = $25,000.00]

Metron-Farnier, LLC/Residential and Commercial Water Meters

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to issue a purchase order to Metron-Famier, LLC {for residential and
commercial water meters], as requested by the Water Service Center, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $150,000.00 [Sewer Fund Acct. No.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 10/12/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

200415

200416

200417

200418

5980-540.207-726.000 = $75,000.00 and Water Fund Acct. No.
591-540.200-726.000 = $75,000.00].

Contract/City of Flint/County of Genesee/Flint Holding Facility Operation

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are to do all things necessary
to enter into an agreement with Genesee County for operation of the Fiint Holding
Facility [General Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 101-302.205-801.000.]
[NOTE: The City of Flint Police Department includes a 110-person holding facility
with the ability to hold detainees for up to 72 hours. The Genesee County Sheriff
currently operates the holding facility. The city and the sheriff have agreed to the
terms of a contract for the sheriff to continue operating the facility for a contract
price NOT-TO-EXCEED $2,914,726.00. The agreement is contingent on the city
receiving funding from the State of Michigan to pay the full costs of the contract
and the sheriff receiving a continued waiver from the Michigan Department of
Corrections.] INOTE: According to the Staff Review Form, the contract is for 12
months beginning October 1, 2019 and ending September 30, 2020.]

Seven-Year Use Agreement/City of Flint Brennan Park/Food Bank of Eastern
Michigan

Resolution resolving that the city enter into a seven-year Use Agreement between
the Food Bank of Eastern Michigan and the City of Flint Brennan Park. [NOTE: The
City of Flint and the Food Bank of Eastern Michigan entered into an agreement on
August 8, 2012, for the Food Bank to utilize a section of Brennan Park for a parking
lot and upgrades to the park. The City Administrator is recommending a seven-year
extension of the August 8, 2012 Agreement ]

Grant Acceptance/The Hartford [Financial Services Co.}/Flint Fire Department

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to abide by the terms of The Hartford [Financial Services Co.], in the
amount of $5,000.00, to appropriate revenue and expenditure amounts using Grant
Code LHF-FIRE20, and to make the grant funds available in the current and any
subsequent fiscal years that funding continues to remain available by the grantor.
[NOTE: The Flint Fire Department is requesting the acceptance of the donation of
$5,000.00 from The Hartford [Financial Services Co.], which will support the Fire
Department's fire safety education efforts and programming.]

Final Project Plan/Designation of Authorized Project Representatives/MWater
Treatment & Distribution System Improvements Project

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the designation of the City
Administrator, a position currently held by Clyde Edwards; the Director of Public
Works, a position currently vacant; the Chief Financial Officer, a position currently
held by Amanda Trujillo; the Deputy Chief Financial Officer, a position currently
held by Timothy Sadowski; and the City Engineer, a position currently held by Mark
Adas; as the project representatives for all activities associated with the project

City of Fiint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 10/12/202¢



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

200421

200425

200428

referenced above. [NOTE: Authorities in the city have developed a proposed
project plan to provide the required reliability and capacity in the city's water system
through the replacement of water meters, renovations to the Dort reservoir and
pumping system, renovation of the Cedar Street reservoir and pumping system,
providing a secondary back-up water supply, construction of the northwest
transmission main, construction of water quality monitoring facilities, replacement
of selected water mains and construction of a permanent chemical feed building at
the Water Treatment Plant and associated water system improvements. The
project plan was adopted by the Flint City Council on July 23, 2018. Rob Binscik,
the former Director of Public Works who retired in September, was formerly the
designated authorized representative ]

Authorization/Water Poliution Control Improvements/SRF Project Plan

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council formally approves that the Mayor,
currently elected Sheldon A. Neeley; the City Administrator, a position currently
held by Clyde Edwards; the Chief of Staff, a position currently held by Brian Larkin;
the Department of Public Works (DPW) Director, a position that is currently vacant;
the Water Pollution Control (WPC) Manager, a position currently held by Jeanette
Best; and the Chief Financial Officer, a position currently held by Amanda Truijillo;
be designated as authorized representatives for all activities associated with the
SRF Project 5696-01 [Water Pollution Control improvements Plan.] [NOTE: The
DPW - WPC Improvements Plan is a proposed State Revolving Fund project, with
the Project Plan improvements creating a safer and more reliable system that will
continue to have positive effects on the water quality of the Flint River, reduce
operating expenses, and provide a safer environment for the communities
surrounding each of the facilities. The Flint City Council formally approved and
adopted the Project Plan on June 24, 2019)]

Settlement/Flint Water Cases/Case No. 5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to accept the Water
Litigation Setllement, [Case No. 5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM.] INOTE: The Settlement
Agreement is sealed to the public based on the mediation agreement between al
parties until released by the Court.]

MDOT Contract No. 20-5358/Job No. 207637CON/Restoration Work/Robert T.
Longway Boulevard/From Chavez Drive to East Boulevard Drive/Water Main
Instaliation Work

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into MDOT Contract No. 20-5358, Job No. 207637CON,
[for the purpose of restoration work along Robert T. Longway Boulevard from
Chavez Drive to East Boulevard Drive, along with water main installation work],
including a local contribution of $162,800.00, plus potential overruns, in the amount
of $10,000.00, and water main instaliation work in the amount of $75,300.00, for a
total of $248,100.00, AND, resolving that Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor, is the duly
authorized City official authorized to sign MDOT Contract 20-5358 on behalf of the
City of Flint [Major Street Fund Acct. No. 202-441.702-801.000 = $172,800.00

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 10/12/2020



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final October 12, 2020

and FEPA18WIIN Acct. No. 496-555.000-801.053 - $75,300.00.]

LIQUOR LICENSES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES
SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION ITEMS

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 9 Printed on 10/12/2020



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 28, 2020

5:30 PM
Agenda Amended to Add Appointment Resolution No. 200406

Electronic Public Meeting

CITY COUNCIL

Monica Galloway, President, Ward 7
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING
CALL TO ORDER

Council President Monica Galloway called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m,

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilperson Herbert Winfrey led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRAYER OR BLESSING
READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Councilperson Mays asked for a Speciaf Order to allow discussion with Mayor Sheldon
Neeley, who was present at the meeting. The motion passed 9-0. Councilperson Guerra
made a mofion to have public speaking/council response after the Special Order for Mayor
Neeley, and before the Executive Session. The motion passed 9-0.

200407 Special Order/Discussion with Mayor Sheldon Neeley

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He asks that the Council
add a Special Order to the agenda to allow discussion with Mayor Sheldon Neeley.

Presented

PUBLIC SPEAKING
COUNCIL RESPONSE
ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson
Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

The Department of Law held an Executive Session for the purpose of updating the City
Council on three cases: Eric Mays et al v COF et al, File No. 2:20-cv-1250-BAF-APP; Pohly
v COF, File No. 19-112528-CZ; and Kirby v COF, File No. 20-113927-CZ.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 1 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

200400

200401

Summary Minutes/Fiint City Council/September 14, 2020

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council regular ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, September 14, 2020, at 5:35 p.m.

Councilperson Davis, with support from Councilperson Winfrey, made a motion fo accept
minutes from September 14, 2020 and September 16, 2020 with any corrections.

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Counciiperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 1- Councilperson Mays

Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/September 16, 2020

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council regular ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, September 16, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 1- Councilperson Mays

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson
Worthing

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

SPECIAL ORDERS

200392

Special Order/Update on City's Finances

A Special Order as requested by Council President Monica Galloway to ask Eric

Scorsone, advisor to Mayor Sheldon Neeley, where the city is financially, especially

in regard to the impact of COVID-19. She would also like to discuss receivables,
the collection rate for water bills, where the city is on property tax collection for the

first quarter of this fiscal year, and what are the "many concerns” that Mr. Scorsone

believes the city is facing.

Presented

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

200393

MOTION

MOTION

Special Order/Financial Issues/Financial Statements

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Kate Fields to ask Eric Scorsone,
advisor to Mayor Sheldon Neeley, to discuss financial issues, including the city's
Strategic Plan, financial stability ordinances, what the Charter outlines and when
the Council will receive the next financial statements (budget-to-actuals, etc.)

Presented

Councilperson Fields, with support from Councilperson Guerra, made a motion to approve
the Strategic Plan (as revised by Cily Council) after a Public Hearing is heid at the next
meeting. The motion passed 5-2 (No: Winfrey, Galloway} (Absent: Mays, Winfrey-Carter)

Councilperson Griggs, with support from Councifperson Winfrey, made a motion to accept
the Council's budget priorities as discussed. The motion passed 7-0 {Absent: Mays,
Winfrey-Carter).

RESOLUTIONS

200427

Adoption/City Council Budget Priorities/Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY21 and FY22 Budget Priorities are
approved.

A motion was made by Councilperson Griggs, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 2 - Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

SPECIAL ORDERS CONTINUED

200394

Special Order/Status/1702 Kenwood

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays on the status of 1702
Kenwood, including what is being proposed for that location.

This Special Order was posiponed to the next City Council meeting.

Discussed

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL. Meeting Minutes September 28, 20620

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATION

200402 Communication/Michigan Department of Transportation [MDOT)/Deadline for
MDOT Local Surface Crossing Program Applications

Communication dated September 8, 2020, from Michigan Department of
Transportation [MDOT] to City Clerk, re: MDOT's Deadline for MDOT Local Surface
Crossing Program Applications.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

200403 Communication/Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
[EGLE}/Update on the Industrial Pretreatment Program Per- and Polyflucroalkyl
Substances [PFAS] Initiative and Continued Efforts

Communication dated September 10, 2020, from Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy [EGLE] to City Clerk, re: An update to
participants in the Industrial Pretreatment Program [IPP] on efforts to manage Per-
and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances [PFAS] by the EGLE Water Resources Division

WRDJ.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

200404 2020 Tax Rate Request/Michigan Department of Treasury/Mass Transportation
Authority

Form L-4029 dated September 8, 2020, re: Millage Request Report to the County
Board of Commissioners for a Mass Transportation Authority 2020 property tax
levy.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

200405 Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (14) dated September 2020 for
requested activities/fevents, with noted responsibility for the placement of the
required traffic control devices, and/or personnel, for the protection of traffic and
event participants.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
including all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 10/7/2020



CIiTY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

Absent: 2- Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

None

APPOINTMENTS

200406

LICENSES

Appointment/Flint Housing Commission/Board of Commissioners/San Juana
Olivares

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of San
Juana Olivares (951 Perry Street, Flint, M1 48504) to the Flint Housing
Commission's Board of Commissioners for a five-year term, commencing
September 28, 2020, and expiring August 31, 2025, [By way of background, Ms.
Olivares is replacing Jessie Mclntosh, whose term expired August 31, 2020.]
[NOTE: Ms. Olivares was appointed to the Housing Commission in 2016 or 2017,
but no resolution came through. The appointment expired in 2019 ]

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields, seconded by Councilperson Griggs,
that this matter be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 2- Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED

200395

200396

Contract/City of Flint/Michigan State University/Flint Resiliency in Communities
After Stress & Trauma (ReCAST)/Program Evaluation

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to abide by the terms of the grant and
enter into enter into a contract with Michigan State University (MSU) [to provide
program evaluation], in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $97,210.00, over the final
12-month grant period -- Oct. 1, 2020 to Sept. 30, 2021. [NOTE: The City of Flint
was awarded grant funding from the United States Department of Health and
Human Services (DHHS) Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA) in the amount of $4,860,530.00 to implement the Flint
Resilience in Communities After Stress and Trauma (ReCAST) project.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Contract/City of Flint/Greater Flint Health Coalition/Flint Resiliency in Communities
After Stress & Trauma (ReCAST)/Convener/ReCAST Community Advisory Board

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

200397

200398

200399

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to abide by the terms of the grant and
enter into enter into a contract with the Greater Flint Health Coalition [to convene
the ReCAST Community Advisory Board), in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$493,226.00, over the final 12-month grant period -- Oct. 1, 2020 to Sept. 30, 2021.
INOTE: The City of Flint was awarded grant funding from the United States
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) in the amount of $4,860,530.00 to
implement the Flint Resilience in Communities After Stress and Trauma (ReCAST)
project.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Contract/City of Flint/Crim Fitness Foundation/Flint Resiliency in Communities After
Stress & Trauma (ReCAST)/City-Wide Sports Programming/Flint Youth

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to abide by the terms of the grant and
enter into enter into a contract with the Crim Fitness Foundation [to provide
city-wide sports programming for Flint youth], in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$86,716.00, over the final 12-month grant period -- Oct. 1, 2020 to Sept. 30, 2021.
[NOTE: The City of Flint was awarded grant funding from the United States
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration (SAMHSAY} in the amount of $4,860,530.00 to
implement the Flint Resilience in Communities After Stress and Trauma (ReCAST)
project.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Sale of City-Owned Land/Vacant Properties/Albert Street//Mary Street/Shannon M.
Lacy

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into and complete the sale of the properties commonly known as
the vacant ot on Albert Street, Flint, Mi, Parcel ID 40-12-203-014, and legally
described as PARK HEIGHTS ADDITION N 30 FT OF LOTS 46, 47 AND 48, and
the vacant lot on Mary Street, Flint, MI, Parce! 1D 40-12-203-025, for a total cost of
$1,002.00 and to transfer the property to Shannon M. Lacy in an AS IS condition by
means of conveyance of a Quit Claim Deed, with revenue realized from the sale of
this property to be placed in General Fund Revenue Acct. No.
101-371.209-673.100, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30)
days of this action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of
Deeds for Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the
State Treasurer.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Public Hearing/Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate/3701 Lapeer
Reoad/J&S Investments of Flint, LLC

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

A public hearing to consider an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption
Certificate application for J&S Investments of Flint, LLC, on property located at
3701 Lapeer Road, shall be held on the day of
2020, at 5:30 p.m. via electronic public meeting or in City Council Chambers, 1101
S. Sagmaw Street, Flint, AND, resolving that the City Cierk shall cause notice of
such hearing to be published in an official paper of general circulation not less than
ten (10) days prior to said hearing. [NOTE: J&S. Investments of Flint, LLC, plans to
rehabilitate the old Target Department store for warehousing and a retail furniture
store (Ashley Home Furniture).]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOILUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
including all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 2- Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter
LIQUOR LICENSES
INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

200304 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 24 (Housing)/Section 24-4 (Adoption -
Comprehensive Rental Inspection Code)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 24 (Housing), Section 24-4 (Adoption -
Comprehensive Rental Inspection Code) of the Code of the City of Flint.

A maotion was made by Councilperson Fields, seconded by Councilperson Worthing,
that this matter be PASSED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 2- Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Winfrey-Carter
ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION ITEMS
FINAL COUNCIL COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Council President Monica Galloway adfourned this Electronic Public Meeting at 10:48

City of Flint, Michigan Page 7 Printed on 10/7/2020



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes September 28, 2020

p.m., after a motion by Councilperson Griggs, with support from Councilperson Winfrey. The
vote carried 6-0. {Absent: Mays, Fields, Winfrey-Carter).

Respectfully transcribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson. Administrative Secretarv to Citv Councif

City of Flint, Michigan Page 8 Printed on 10/7/2020



resoLuTion: 200422

PRESENTED: 10-12-20

ADOPTED:

Resolution Approving the Appointment of Susan
Steiner Bolhouse to the Human Relations Commission

BY THE CLERK:

Per the City Charter that went into effect on Jan. 1, 2018, the Human Relations
Commission shall be comprised of nine members, one from each ward in the City of
Flint; and

Each Council member shall appoint one resident of his or her ward to serve on the
Commission, which aims to assist in the elimination of prejudice, hate and
discrimination and promote equality in the treatment of all residents; and

Eighth Ward Councilman Allan Griggs recommends the appointment of Susan
Steiner Bolhouse (1801 Woodburne Dr., Flint, MI 48503) to the Human Relations
Commission.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
appointment of Susan Steiner Bolhouse to the Human Relations Commission, for a
three-year term that begins October 27, 2020, and ends on October 28, 2023.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Monica Galloway, City Council President



Susan Steiner Bolhouse

1801 Woodburne

Drive

810.232.1942

Flint, MI
48503

iabbaZmn@comcast.net

1970's - Mortgage Loan Officer, Adrian State

Bank

- Member, Villagers, Blissfield Community organization

- Member, Friends of Blissfield Library

1980's - Elected School Board Member, Officer, Waverly

Community

Schools, Lansing, Ml



- Volunteer: Colt Elem. School - Created Volunteer French

Language and Art History classes

- Volunteer: MSU Fundraisers [i.e.: Twilight in the Garden...)

- President, Impression 5 Science Center

1990's - Continued:

- Waverly School Board, Impression 5 Science Center

- Elected Member of MASB (Michigan Association of

School Boards)

- Frequent conference presenter for MASB and NSBA

(National Association of School Boards)



- Impression 5 Science Center

- Lansing State Journal, columnist

- Founder and Member of:

Waverly Education Foundation, Michigan Foundation for

Education Leadership (MASB}, Eaton County Community

Foundation

- Delta Township Library, Member and Officer

2000's - Continued:

- Waverly Education Foundation, Delta Township Library

(Flint) - President, Founders' Society,

Flint Institute of Arts {FIA}



- FIA Member, Board of Trustees

- FIA Committee Chair: Art School, Education Department,

Acquisitions

- Chair, Ballenger Eminent Persons Lecture Series, Mott

Community College

- Member, Dean's Advisory Committee, U of M/Flint

- Member, Flint Cultural Center Corporation

Member, Glenwood Cemetery

President, Member Hurley (Hospital] Foundation

Member, Sloan-Longway



ssb / 10.01.'20



resoLuTion: 200430

PRESENTED: 10-12-20

ADOPTED:

Resolution Approving the Appointment of Gregory A. Eason
to the Human Relations Commission

BY THE CLERK:

Per the City Charter that went into effect on Jan. 1, 2018, the Human Relations
Commission shall be comprised of nine members, one from cach ward in the City of
Flint; and

Each Council member shall appoint one resident of his or her ward to serve on the
Commission, which aims to assist in the elimination of prejudice, hate and
discrimination and promote equality in the treatment of all residents; and

7" Ward Councilwoman Monica Galloway recommends the appointment of
Gregory A. Eason (1534 S. Franklin Avenue, Flint, MI, 48503) to the Human Relations
Commission.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
appointment of Gregory A. Eason to the Human Relations Commission, for a three-year
term that begins October 27, 2020, and ends on October 28, 2023.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Monica Galloway, City Council President



Gregory A. Eason

1534 5. Franklin Avenue ¥ Flint, Michigan 48503 ¥ Telephone: 810.232.8573 ¥ Mobile: 810.938.4248
Email: gregoryeason56@gmail.com

Education:
Currently enrolted in Doctor of Business Administration Degree — Northcentral University

Master of Business Administration — Strayer University
Bachelor of Science Degree ~ Bethune Cookman College

Executive Experience

>  Served as President & CEQ in the private sector and public sectors,
»  City Administrator — City of Flint, Michigan

»  President/CEO - Visions Unlimited Consulting

»  President/CEO — Center for Progressive Learning, Inc.

#  President/CEOQ - Jobs Central, Inc.

> Vice President — Michigan Biomedical Laboratory

Accomplishments:

»  Founder of the Sylvester Broome Center
One of the leaders responsible for bringing the Flint/Genesee County lobs Corp to Flint
Served as the City Administrator for the City of Flint managing day-to-day operations
tmplemented the Smith Village Housing Development project {($19,000,000)
Implemented a CDBG Block Grant funding strategy for all City of Flint Senior Citizen Centers

A2 R S 2

Managed over $700 million dollars in federal, state, local and philanthropic funding
Managed the largest American Institute of Banking school in Michigan

Yov

Successfully purchased and managed a minority-owned banking school providing classroom and
online banking, technical and professional development training to approximately 2,000 bankers in
Michigan, Illinois, Wisconsin, Ohio, New York and Nevada.

Community Participation:

A%

A member of Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity

‘/’

Master Mason ~ Eureka Lodge

Served as a member of the Flint Mass Transportation Board {MTA)

Served as a member of the Career Alliance Workforce Development Board
Served as an executive volunteer in the Tall Pine Councit of Boy Scouts of America
Served as First Vice President for the Flint Chapter of the NAACP

vV vV ¥

h 74

Competencies:

Project Management Excellent written and verbal communication Skills
Time Management Excellent Analytical and Cognitive Skills

Strategic Planning Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Project, One Note
Board Development Apple Pages, Numbers, Keynote

Excellent Leadership Skills Smartsheet Platform



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: 0CT 12 2020
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF ROBERT KITTEL
TO THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The purpose of the City of Flint Downtown Devclopment Authority (DDA)
Board is to act in accordance with Act 197 of the Public Acts of 1975 (“Act 197™), as such
Statute may be amended from time to time, including; To correct and prevent deterioration in the
downtown district; to encourage historical preservation, lo create and implement development
plans in the district. to promote economic growth and redevelopment of the district, and to
encourage the expansion of commercial enterprises in the downtown district, the Downtown
Development Authority Board consists of eleven (11) members:

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley recommends and supports the reappointment of
Robert Kittel to the Downtown Development Authority Board for a two (2} year term, that
commenced on April 30, 2020, and expiring April 30, 2022,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
reappointment of Robert Kittel, to the Downtown Development Authority Board, to a two (2)
year term that commenced on April 30, 2020 to April 30, 2022,

APP, (?VE -A/S TO FORM: FOR THE, CITY OF FLINT:
f , i “\‘\ A
r= ' ' /f’7 ! )<//
At AVESAT
Ak-gj‘a Wl\e; er, City Attorney Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor \'i
APPROVED/BY CITY COUNCIL:

Menica Galloway, City Council President



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: 0T 1220m

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF LOUIS HAWKINS TO
THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The purpose of the City of Flint Downtown Development Authority (DDA)
Board 1s fo act in accordance with Act 197 of the Public Acts of 1975 (*Act 1977}, as such
statute may be amended from time to time, including; To correct and prevent deterioration in the
downtown district; to encourage historical preservation, to create and implement development
plans in the district, to promote cconomic growth and redevelopment of the district, and to
encourage the expansion of commercial enterprises in the downtown district, the Downtown
Development Authority Board consists of eleven (11) members:

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A, Neeley recommends and supports the reappointment of
Louis Hawkins to the Downtown Development Authority Board for a three (3) year term, that
commenced on April 30, 2020, and expiring April 30, 2023,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
reappointment of Louis Hawkins, to the Downtown Development Authority Board, to a three (3)
year term that commenced on April 30, 2020 to April 30, 2023

A ﬁO\"ED Ap TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
j [k/- ; / / 4 ) /
; , AN /

;@éla Wiepler, City Attorney Shglcion A. Neeley, Mayor Y

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President



RESOLUTION NO.: s €
PRESENTED: 0CT 12 2020
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF LOYST FLETCHER TO
THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The purpose of the City of Flint Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Board
is to act in accordance with Act 197 of the Public Acts of 1975 (“Act 197™), as such statute may be
amended from time to time, including; To correct and prevent deterioration in the downtown district; to
encourage historical preservation, to create and implement development plans in the district, o
promote economic growth and redevelopment of the district, and to encourage the expansion of

commercial enterprises in the downtown district, the Downtown Development Authority Board
consists of eleven (11) members;

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley recommends and supports the reappointment of Loyst
Fletcher to the Downtown Development Auathority Board for a three (3) vear term, that commenced on
April 30, 2020, and expiring April 30, 2023,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
reappointment of Loyst Fleicher, to the Downtown Development Authority Board, to a three (3) year
term that commenced on April 30, 2020 to April 30, 2023

ABPROVEDAS FO FORM; FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
M Vi
Anﬂfia Wheeldy, City Attorney Shéldon A[ Veelet, 1( layor

APPROVED BYWCITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President



ResoLuTioN No. 200426

PRESENTED: 10-12-20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2021-2024 VISION,
MISSION AND GOALS OF THE CITY OF FLINT STRATEGIC PLAN

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL.:

The Flint City Council recognizes that the development and implementation of a multi-year
strategic plan 1s an essential component of developing a sustainable city government.

Ordinance 3855, Section 2-106, Development and Update of Strategic Plan, requires the City
Council adoption of an update to the Strategic Plan in preparation of the biennial budget. Completion
of the Vision, Mission and Goals is the initial step in the annual process.

Flint’s City Charter, which went into effect on Jan. 1, 2018, states that the City Council shall
pass and the Mayor shall adopt a resolution updating the City of Flint’s Strategic Plan, and that the
plan shall be developed using the city’s Comprehensive Plan, with input from the Mayor and from the
public.

The City Council voted at a regular meeting held on September 28, 2020, to approve the
Strategic Plan after a public hearing to allow such input.

IT IS RESOLVED that a Public Hearing on the City of Flint FY2021-2024 Vision, Mission

and Goals of the Strategic Plan is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. Monday, October 26, 2020, in City Council
Chambers, City Hall (or via Electronic Public Meeting).

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, City Attorney

APPROVYED BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President



CITY OF FLINT

{-’;ﬁ% RESOLUTION NO: _
)

ng ;3
L Y- PRESENTED: OCT 12 70
wmng:

2e9®

ADOPTED:
Proposal #18000568

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO BOYD’S LAWN & LANDSCAPING FOR
RIGHT OF WAY GRASS ABATEMENT

On August §, 2019, the Proper City Officials were authorized to enter into a contract-
change order #1 with Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping, 1093 Corydon Dr., Mt. Morris, Michigan {resolution
#190118) for the second year of a threc-year contract for mowing abatement. For the months of July &
August 2020, purchase orders were issued in the amount of $74,000,

The Street Maintenance Division has requested the third year of mowing
Funding for said services are available in the following account for FY21 (07701720 - 06:30/2] ¥

Account Number Account Name Amount
203-449.201-501.000 Grass Abatement in Cily's Row $36,000.00
Y21 (07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $56,000.00

ITIS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are to do all things nccessary (o enter into
a change order #2 to the contract with Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping for the third year of a three vear mowing
abatement of right of ways in the amount not to exceed for FY21 (07701720 - 06/30:°21) $56.000.00 for an
aggregate total of 53 30,000.00.
i /

i

! £
APPROVED'A$ TO FORM: ___ APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

!/\mq. yd ? / f YL L 'Vi’i-l:""' ; »n - e
?’Qngi‘ela “{iu\ele}i Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
LY
FOR Tﬂt\cg?rv OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
o

Monica Galloway, City Council President

: C e

oy<ce Aéi
urchasing Manager



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 9-22-2020
BID/PROPOSAL#

AGENDAITEM TITLE: Grass Abatement in tha Coty's H.OW,

PREPARED BY Betiy Wideman
{Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME: BOYD'S LAWN AND LANDSCAPING

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Grass abatement in the City’s R.O.W. There is a total of $74000 in emergency purchase orders and
this is the remainder of the amount for this fiscal year. This is the third year of a three year bid.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: tore i

oF

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES (<] NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: e

Dept. ©  Name of Account . Account Number ~ ° Gode _JAmount
Streets  Grass Abatement . 203-449.201-801.000 85600000 |
i [ .
T - k?é’bkéi"(:liﬁﬁiﬁrﬁ;'"? $56,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES {7 NO || REQUISITION NO: 20000173 (budgeted)

o

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: B Date:

Bloyee MeClane -COF 02.6G1-20



ZPhAT
A
3

- CITY OF ELINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ ] NO
(if ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., colfective bargaining): tions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT}.’ APPROVED :] NOT APPROVED
DEPARTMIENT HEAD SIGNATURE: \\
( 4

Dioyce Mcllgne -CCF 02 01.20



(Proposal #18000568) supMisstoNNO:
PRESENTED: ' — 3 - N
ADOPTED: H-0%- o)
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO BOYD'S LAWN & LANDSCAPING FOR RIGHT OF WAY GRASS
ABATEMENT

RESOLUTION

On May 14, 2018 the Proper City Officials were authorized 10 enter into a contract with
Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping, 1093 Corydon Dr., Mt. Morris, Michigan {resalution #] 80217) for the first

year of a three year contract for mowing zbatement of right-of-ways in the amount not 1o exceed
$123,500.00, and

The Street Mainienance Division has requested the second year of mowing through June
30, 2026 in the amount of $155,000.00. Funding for said services will come frony the following accounts
202-445.201-801.000 (331,250 FY20),203-449.201-801.000 {330,000 FY'19, 893,750 FY20); and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are authorized to enter into change order
# 116 the contract with Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping for the second year of a three year mowing abatemeny
of right of ways in an amount? not 1o excead $30,000.00 for FY19 and $125,000 for FY20 and a revised

gggregale lotal of $278,500 00 (Major Streel Fund, Local Streat Fund) $155,000.00

peading adoption of
the FY20 budget

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT AFPROVED AS TO FINANCE
- {( .y

AAagn. A0 s\ ¢

Bryan Do, Bon? Hugl =, N=wsame

iatlm Purchasing Manager Chief Financial Officer

S Bt A

Stevr Dranch, Cuy Adminizirace:

Lo %

Herbert J. Winfrey, President
City Council



CITY OF FLINT

{.;":‘u?ﬂ- ) RESOLUTION NO: _
A %
3 2

2‘:55 PRESENTED: (T 127000

g
ADOPTED:

Proposal #18000568

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO CURTIS LANDSCAPING FOR
RIGHT OF WAY GRASS ABATEMENT

On April §, 2019, the Proper City Officials were authorized to enter into a contract-change
order #1 with Curtis Landscapmg 1128 N. Dye Road., Flint, Michigan (resolution #1901 17) for the sccond
year of a three-vear contract for mowing abatement. For the months of July & August 2020, purchase
orders werc issued in the amount of $74,000.00.

The Street Maintenance Division has requested the third year of mowing,
lFunding for said services are available in the followi ing account for FY2I (07/01720 - 06/30:21):

Account Number Account Name Amount

203-449 201-801.000 Grass Abatement in City’s Row $56,000.00
FY21 (07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $56,000.00
FIS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are to do all things necessary to enter into

a change order “‘? to the contract with Curtis Landscaping for the third year of mowing abatement of right
of ways in the amount not to exceed for FY21 (07/01/20 — 06/30:2] } $56,000.00 for an aggregate total not
to eye? $130,000.00.
APPROVED TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FENANCE:

,/ -//\\\“H%(M 5:%“}"&*,‘«*:\4 C— 7z }ﬂ’u S !v'i:
A&gp’ia \\ iIer, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Tru jI]EO, Actm;: Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE GATY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President




CiTY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’'S DATE: 9-22-2020
BID/PROPOSALH

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Grass Abatament in the Coty's R.OW,

PREPARED BY Baity Widsman
{Please type name and Department)

VENDGOR NAME: Curis Landscapine Lawnc

e and Snow Ramoval Services

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Grass abatement in the City's RO.W. There is a total of $74000 in emergency purchase orders and
this is the remainder of the amount for this fiscal year. This is the third year of a three year bid.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Hone Sy
. N A
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO | | IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: Nl
,,,,, . S Grant | .
Dept. | Nameof Account Account Number - Gode | Amount

Streets ~203-449.201-801,000

Grass Abatement

o ___FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL $56.000.00
PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES NO [J  REQUISITION NO: 260963732 (budgeteds

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: __ Date:

Uiloyce MeClone —COF 02.01 20




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ ] NO
{If yes, please indicate how many years for the controct) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE {1} YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid praoposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1

BUDGET YEAR 2

BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS {/.e., coflective bargaining): tone

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Cnay

N

Dioyce MeClone ~C0OF 02.61 20



(Proposal #18000568) SUBMISSIONNOS
PRESENTED: % -3 17 _
ADOPTED: "( 0& Zoirg
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO CURTIS LANDSCAPING FOR RIGHT OF WAY GRASS ABATEMENT

RESOLUTION

On May 14, 2018 the Proper City Officials were authorized to enter into 3 contract with
Curtis Landscaping, 1178 N. DyeRd., Flint, Michigan (resclution #1802 8) for the first yearofa three year
contract for mowing abatement of right-of-ways in the amounl not 1o exceed $123,500.80, and

The Street Mainienance Division has requesied the second year of mowing through June
30, 2020 ia the amount of $1 55,00000. Funding for said services will come from the following accounts;
202-449701-801 000 ($31,250 FY20), 203.449.201-801.000 (830,000 FY 19, $93,750 FY20), and

ITISRESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are authorized 1o enter into a change order
#1 to the contract with Cuntis Landscaping. for the second year of a three year mowing abatement of right
of ways in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00 for FY19 and $125,000 for FY20 and a revised aggregate

tolal of $278,500 00 (Major Street Fund, Local Street Fund) $153,000.00 pending adoption of the FY20
budge:

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE

Hu}a—‘(@ Newsome
Chicf Financial Qfficer

< ¥ v e

S

R

Steve Branch, Ony Admussstrator

Herbert J, Winfrey, President
City Council

B @ m)iu;sﬁ



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: OCT_1 22070

ADOPTED:

Proposal #21000565

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO DETROIT SALT COMPANY FOR BULK SALT

The Tinance Department-Division of Purchases and Supplies has received notification
from Genesee C ounty Road Commission that the bulk salt agreement with Detroit Salt Co., 12841 Sanders
St., Detroit, MI hus been negotiated {$60.84/ton) for the City of Flint to procure bulk salt,

Funding for said services are available in the following account for FY21 (070120 - 06/30/21 ¥

Account Number Account Name Amount
202-449 203-726.000 Salt - Major $196,500.00
203-449.203-726.000 Salt - Local S180,000.00

FY21 (07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $376,500.00

ITIS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials, are hereby authorized to issue a purchase
order 10 Detroit Salt Company for bulk salt FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30:21 in an amount not 1o exceed
$3765500.00.

1 P
PROV F}fxs TO M APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Y ' § h Y R J
B Y f{.// VA R ) P A _
E\}gfcla W éigi“ér, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE\E{iTY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

e

Fds, City Administrator% Monica Galloway, City Council President

i‘f'lci;i}imen,



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 9-22-2020
BID/PROPOSAL#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Salt for winter maintenance

PREPARED BY Betty Wideman
(Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME: Detroit Sait Company

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Salt for winter road maintenance. Necessary for salting major roads and bridges.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Nore e
e M
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES <] NO | | If NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: M

: T i Grant
g H
. Dept. | NameofAccount | Account Number = Gode . Amount

Streets | Salt L 202:449203-76000 819650000
iy -203:449203-726000 | T 5180,00000
} o |_FY19/20 GRAND TOTAL | $376,500.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [7 NO I] REQUISITION NO: 200003730 (budgeted)

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: _ Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES[] NO

©loyce MeClone ~COF 02-01-20



CITY OF FLINT

{If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, iF MORE THAN ONE {1} YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1

BUDGET YEAR 2

BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., coliective bargaining): HNone

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): @ APPROVED [ | NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: \R»—\ el

v

SHoyce McClane —COF 02.01 20



GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
PURCHASING OFFICE

June 8, 20206

City of Flint
1101 5. Saginaw Street. Room £304
Flint, MI 48502

Subject: 2020-2021 - Winter Season—Iitem #32--Bulk Rock Salt

Ms. Betty Wideman:

This correspondence is to inform you that the Genesee County Road Commission Board of Commissioners
approved the 2020-2021 Winter Season—Butk Rock Salt Bid 1o the following company:

Detroit Salt Company

12841 Sanders Street

Detron, MI 48217

Phone: (313) B41-5144

Due to the parireringbusiness reflationship with the Genesee € ounty Road Cormission and the agencies that
pizevback from our coentract, Detroit Salt Company/CEQ and the GCRC Purchasing negotiated the unit price of
$60.84s10n for the 2020-2021 Budget Year.

Each agency that is cooperatively purchasing from our salt bid will be responsible for ordering their salt scparately.
Salt will be ordered on an as needed basis,

Your profected usage of Salt' for the 2020-2021 Winter Season is 8,000 tons.
T'would like t reiterate that you will be dealing direetly with the vendor for ordering and invoicing of your salt.
If you have any questions, pleasc contact me at (8107 767-4924, ext. 271 or email:

Sincerely,

Stephanie Jaeger
Purchasing Administrator



CITY OF FLINT

] gm‘;;‘g%% RESOLUTION NO
& <,
& ?
§ _ ig PRESENTED: .
%5 1855
%.%Mwﬁ ADOPTED:

BID #20000004

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO VULCAN SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC SIGNS

On July 22, 2019, the Proper City Oft ficials, adopted resolution #190270 for a two (2} year period
to Vulean Signs for Traffic Signs.

Vulean Signs, P.O. Box 1850 Foley, Alabama was the responsive bidder lor said requiremnents.

Funding for said services are available in the tollowing account for FY21 (070120 - 06:30/21 K

Account Number Account Name Amount
202-443.201-726.000 Traffic Signs $45.000.00
203-443.201-726.000 Traffic Signs $35,000.00

FY21 (07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $80,000.00

[T 1S RESOLVED, that the Proper City Olficials. are authorized to approve the issuance of a
purchase order for TY21 (07:01/20 thru 6/30/ 21) for the second year to Vulcan Signs for Traffic Signs in
the amount nol to exceed $80.000.00.

?-(PPI){()\ é’&s TQ FORM;.~ APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

B i :‘.3 jb B .;’}_E . ;. f,
\A.ngda \%eeler (“hmf Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, \L[mu Chief Financlal Officer
L
FOR THE/CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President

ZAN D27 2t



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: September 18, 2020
BID/PROPOSAL#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Vulcan Signs

PREPARED BY Kathryn Neumann for Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works

VENDOR NAME: Vulcan Signs

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The function of signs are to provide regulations, warnings and guidance information for
road users. Itis a requirement from the Federal Highway Administration that signs in the City

. are maintained. We are currently upgrading signs in the City to Maintain retroreflectivity to
| promote nighttime traffic safety.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the account listed below. T
e
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [_] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: iw’i e
Account
_Dept. Name of Account Number ; Grant Code __Amount |
202 Local Street Fund 443.201-726.000 - S 45.000.00
| 203 Major Street Fund 443.201-726.000 $35.000.00

FY21 GRAND TOTAL $80,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES NO (] REQUISTTION NO: 20003228

y y Y
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Kirstie Troup Date:  9/10/20
WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] NO [X]
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposaf)

BUDGET YEAR 1

BUDGET YEAR 2




CITY OF FLINT

et by
o
EEEEY )
B

BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining);

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ ]  NOT APPROVED
2~ //

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE;

{PLEASE TYPE NAMIE, TITLE)



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES

For TRAFFIC SIGNS (2 Years)
PROPQSAL #20000004

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/19 - 6/30/21

Bidder #1 — Vulcan Signs, Foley, Alabamao

Traffic Signs

Grand Total $121,569.03

Telspar Post and U-Channel Grand Total $ 89,452.00

Bidder #2 — Lightle Enterprises of Ohio, LLC, Frankfort, OH

Traffic Signs

Grand Total $295,928.52

Telspar Post and U-Channel Grand Total § 75,120.00

Bidder #3 ~ Oshurn Associntes, Inc., Logan, OH

Traffic Signs Year 1 $120,780.03
Year 2 $126,819.03
Telspar Post and U-Channel NO BID

Bidder #4 — MID Solutions, Plain City, OH

Traffic Signs

NO BID

Telspar Post and U-Channel Grand Total $ 71,439.00

bt



BID # (20006004) SUBMISSION NO
PRESENTED “Joi 719
ADOPTED 7- 22 - 2019

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

RESOLUTION FOR TRAFFIC SIGNS & POSTS

The Department of Purchases and Supplies has solicited o proposal for Tralfic Signs
and Poste by the Transpodtation Divisisn; and

Vulean Signs, P.O. Box 1850 Foley, Alabama is the qualified bidder for Traflic
Sigas and meets specifications for said requirements (880,000.00), ™MD Solutions, 8215 Estetes
Parkway, Plein City, OH is the qualified bidder for Posts and meeis specifications for said

requirements {$87,600.00). The funding for this request is available in the FY20 budget in muliiple
accounts; and

T 1§ RESCLVED, Depariment of Purchases and Supplies is to issus a purchase
order 10 Vulean Signs for Traffic Signe in the amount not to exceed $86,000.00 and MB
Solutions for Posts in the amount ot to exceed $87,0006.00 for the FY20 budges

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT. APPROVED AS TO FINANCE

A o
ittt U2,

e AJieClane

, Tamar A. Lewis
Purchasing Manager Deputy Finance Director
3
o
ATPRO%E%) AY ) FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
o Y e 7Y

%\f Steve Branch
Mhicer

City Adminisicator

Herbhert J. Winfrey, Presidant
City Council

Sty



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: Q{7 12218

ADOPTED: B
PROPOSAL 521000540

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO WILLIAM E. WALTER FOR INDUSTRIAL HVAC SERVICES
CHANGE ORDER #1

On August 24, 2020, the Proper City Officials were authorized to enter into a contract with
William E. Walter (resolution 200346- $195.500.00) for Industrial HVAC Scrvices for a three year period
as requested by the Department of Public Works: and

The Water Plant had to do a budget amendment adding sufticient funds 1o their budget
account.

Funding for said services are available in the following account for FY21 (07/01/20  06/30/21):

Account Number Account Name Amount
391-545.201-726.000 Supplies $ 9.,000.00
591-545.201-930.000 Repairs & Maintenance $16,000.00
591-545.201-801.000 Professional Services S 4,000.00

FY21 {(07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $29,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Proper Ciry Officials are to do alj things necessary to enter into
a change order #1 to the contract to William E. Walter for Industrial HVAC Services amount not to cxceed
for FY21 (07:01/20 - 06/30/21) $29,000.00 for an aggregate total not to exceed $224.500.00 (FY21).

1
U
A P/ljj) .Af,::, TO FORM:- APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
! ' . - P
I L/ IR G

£ <,
O T T N S TP HIR
R T L VI St S UL L ISR W

A\y{ela ﬁ’h\\eler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chicf Financial Officer

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President

J P 'lane
urchising Manager

PEILE SR E



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: September 25, 2020

BID/PROPOSALY
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RPZ, Boiler and HVAC-Inspections, Repairs, Parts and Supplies
PREPARED BY: Melanie Poisson for the Water Plant

VENDOR NAME: William € Walter

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Water Plant requires Inspections, repairs, parts and supplies for the HVAC, boilers and RPZ systems.

These are needed to maintain safety and operation standards as outlined in MIOSHA and other
governing agencies.

I recommend that the sole qualified bidder, William £. Walter, In¢., be awarded the three (3) year bid in
the amount of $29,000.00 for each of the next three(3) fiscal years, FY2021, FY2022 and pending
adoption of FY2023, a three year total of &120,000.00 for HVAC, Boiler and RPZ support services.

Please issue a contract for the FY2021 budgeted amount of $29,000.00, using funds from accounts 591-
545.201-726.000, 591-545.201-930.000 and 591-545,201-801.000.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

- o
- N

!,f /{-\\"‘\ //.
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: N
- Dept. | Nameof Account AccountNumber | GrantCode Amount |
(391 | Supplies 345.201-726.000 e 3900000
: W,LRepairs and g
(591 [ Maintenance po 3200930000 51600000 .
i - Professional | '
' 591 Servic | 545.201-801.000 ! $4,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [] NO X REQUISITION NO: 200003407

Melanie Poisson 7/13/20



Sy ~ CITY OF FLINT

ACCOUNTING APPROVAK ffé‘{ 4 WQ folﬁﬂw  Date: _7- 05 -2 20

| Nolahda Gray, DPW ,’icc;:n:fiarg'.i'upenisor """
: rd [

H
7

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT KEED A CONTRACT? YES[] NO
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) | YEARS

WHERN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., coliective bargaining}: MNons

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [X]  APPROVED []  NOT APPROVED

E %&h lfmemﬁfauo SIGNATURE: @%‘ w@%

Melanie Poisson 7/13/20



Sr vey reen
Toaar ¢ Iy {
frssea

. FOH B
STy RESOLUTION NG gk pig/f N |
B s )
B T
T ¢ PRESENTED:
L3

.% g ,_.*35

REEIFTL

e =Tt

o AUG 2.4
ADOITED AUG 2 4 7090

BY 141 (U\'.-\l)_\}l_\'IS'IR\EGR

RESQL

OLUTION H)\'\EEH\\!E MWL

P EIAM
Fie Divivog oo b
Siaosied s Deranmeg oy

\PPROVEDAS 1O P()R\{

\;u,ela W hee;u (lm‘f Le Al (}fmu

VPPROVED a8 10 FINANCY

ff}R IHF CI!‘; OF i—i INT:

Amanda Trujille, Avting o1

nancial Ofiee

% e P.duﬂ\dnumgh ator

<3 cCLme

< Pumh:rsuw \!ana%r
Favi g ix o



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For industrial HVAC Services [3) YRS.

PROPOSAL #21000540
(COMPANYNAME  Markup on replacement Parts | 10 Devices to test | & Devicas =081
Willam €. Walter, ine. __ 10% | 10esch@$11500 | 8each @ $35000

| Flint, Michigan 48503

Various rates for regular, overtime ond Sunday hourly rates submitted.

COMPANY NAM.E o i Markup on rep?acéﬁﬁent Parts . I 10 DEV!C(—:S j{+] tESt' g &8 Devi&és - CDS'l
, Stuart Mechanical 15% , 10each @3$130.00 & §each @ $290.00
" Auburn Hills, Michigan . Total: $1,300.00 Total: $2,320.00
48436 i

Vorious rotes for regutar, overtirne and Sunday hourly rates was not submitted.

Please note that all proposol submittals are currently being reviewed.

Total: $1,15000 = Total: $2,80000 |

4

i



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: ocT 12200

PROPOSAL 52160035 1 ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC FOR ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

O August 11, 2020, the Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplies received
bids for Electrical Supplies as requested by the Department of Public Works,

McNaughton-McKay Electric, 1011 E. Fitth Ave., Flint, Michigan 48503 was the sole
responsive bidder for said requirements.  This bid is for three (3) vears. For the month of July 2020,

purchase orders were issued in the amount of $47,000.00.

Funding for said services are available in the following account for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30:2} )

Account Number Account Name _ Amount
202-443.201-726.000 Miscellaneous Electrical Parts $45,000.00
590-550.202-775.000 Square D PLC Module $20,000.00
591-545.201-726.000 Square D Parts B $ 3,000.00 L
391-545.201-726.000 | Allen Bradley Drives/PLC $25,000.00 |

FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21) Total $93.,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are hereby authorized to issuc a
purchase order to McNaughton-McKay Electric for Flectrical Supplies for Y21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21) in
the amount not to exceed $93,000.00, and the aggregate amount otaling $140,000.00.

PP% VEBD/AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
i AR T —— H , 5 e ey
r’l/Y v/ ) AT P [}Vw’% ((.f{/\} .
Angeld Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL.:

Monica Galloway, City Council President

EEAT IR ShE R}



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: August 21, 2020 kﬁeﬁ { )?ém&v 4570 %?A&/}J

BID/PROPOSALY 21000551

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Electrical parts
PREPARED BY Kathryn Neumann for Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works

VENDOR NAME: McNaughton McKay Electric

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

I The Traffic Engineering Division, Maintenance Division and Water Service Center are requesting
3 a purchase order for electrical parts on an as needed basis for a three year period,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the accaunts listed below.

/,./‘- S :
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: \:ﬁ""ﬁ |
Account
| Dept. Name of Account Number . Grant Code Amount
202 | Major Street Fund . 443.201-726.000 . S$45.00000

FY21 GRAND TOTAL | $45,000.00
PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES (X] NO ] REQUISITION NO: 20003218
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Kirscie Troup Date: _ 8/21/20

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] NO
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: m‘ M

{Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works)




L

(:} CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 09/11/2020
BID/PROPOSAL# 21000551

AGENDAITEM TITLE: Eiscirical Parts

PREPARED BY Jjohn Florshinger
Utilities Maintenance & SCADA Supervisor

VENDOR NAME: Mchlaughton McKay Electric Co.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

WPCrelies on Allen-Bradley brand electrical and automation devices to run criticat plant processes.
Without adequate parts, these plant processes would not be operable. This would cause NPDES
Permit violations, and result in increased operational and maintenance costs, plus discharge of excess
nollutants to the Flint River.

frecommend that the sole qualified bidder, MecNaughton-McKay Electric Co., be awarded bid in the
amount of $20,000.00 for FY202 1 Electrical Parts.

Please issue a purchase order for the FY2021 budgeted amount of $20,000.00, using funds from
account 590-550.202-775.000.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Hone P
RN S
i ,,.r““% Y /,f
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: N
: Grant }

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Gode Amount
DPW-WPC | Repairs/Maintenance 3906-550.202-775.000 $20,000.00
FY21 GRAND TOTAL $20,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [X NO ] REQUISITION NO: 200003031

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

€Joyce McClane —COF 02-01-20
S\YEARLYPONFY2021\Elec\Allen Bradely Farts Bid Review Edit.docx




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES[] NO
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, (F MORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1 $20,000.00
BUDGET YEAR 2 52(,000.00
BUDGET YEAR 3 520,000.020
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): Mone

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ ] NOT APPROVED

'4/-’-" 4 i 3 2 ,‘)"’/ s .!’
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ,;:f’?’?ff*‘/’ A

L/ (feanette Best, WPC Manager)

@Joyce McClone ~COF 02-61-20
SAYEARLYPOVFY2021\Elec\Allen Bradely Parts 8id Review ed docx



CITY OF FLINT

TODAY’S DATE: September 28, 2020
BID/PROPOSALE

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Electrical Parts
PREPARED BY: Yolanda Gray for Department of Public Works/Water Plant

VENDOR NAME: McNaugthon McKay

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

| The City of Flint Water Plant requires electrical supplies and parts to maintain systems throughout |
the facility.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: PN

P e N

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? VES NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: \Mfﬂ
_Dept. | Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
591 Supplies 591-545-201-726.000 | n/a 3 3,000.00

] FY21 GRAND TOTAL $ 3,000.00
PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [@ N{} O REQU;;;}TION NO: 200003168 & 200003169

=
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: “”ﬁ{/f @f J a_ g“j ‘/%  bate ) 22090
/

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT P&:EB A CONTRACT? YES 0 n~No
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1

Qloyce McClane —COF 02.01-20



CiTY OF FLINT

BUDGET YEAR Z
BUDGET YEAR3 X
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ ] NOT APPROVED

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: /6&% &éﬂ/fiﬁ’ff

(PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE}

Sioyce McClane ~LOF 02.01-20



i %;a%:%
%V/} CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: September 28, 2020
BID/PROPOSALH

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Allen Bradley Drives
PREPARED BY: Melanie Poisson

VENDOR NAME: MCNAUGHTON MCKAY

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Water Plant requires Allen Bradley Drives to maintain systems throughout the facility and
satellite properties. This is a sole-source provider having originally installed and maintained these
systems. See Tim Donlan with any questions,

Please issue a purchase order for $25,000 for fiscal year FY2021: using funds from account 591-
545,201-728.000.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: P

f/—' 'R N
‘\‘ e - -

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES (X} NO [ IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
DPW-WTP | Supplies FY21 531-545.201-726.000 325,000
FY21 GRAND TOTAL $ 25,000

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [X] NO [] Rﬁ:(}usmoz\* NO: 20003167

ACCOUNTING APPROVA!A{/ % '

, L]
/M/gfw[g \é’j/!‘?? Date: 7”’)? ;?2:75/?

fYolkehida Gray. DPW Aejlg:mh’ng .S‘up;rv}sar}
{ &

¥ v

Melanie Poisson




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES NO [X
{If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) 1YEAR

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED D NOT APPROVED
{‘“’f

e g1V S ﬁ\
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: LLON /ﬁfj

Melanie Poisson



B LT, ’Irf/o
s) %
e .
=z
1855

%%00 000"’ 4

o%e,
0***C) T,

SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISHON OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For {3) YRS ~ SUPPLY OF ELECTRICAL PARTS

PROPOSAL #21000551
Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/23
Vendor 1% Year 2" Year 3 Year
McNaughton-McKay Electric Company, Flint, Ml 512,094.21 | $12,094.21 | $12,094.21




CITY OF FLINT

{,«;;‘m?r?;z RESOLUTION NO:

e

3,: we 3 PRESENTED: OCT 127
0se m.',o '

ADOPTED:

Proposal #18000568

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO METRON-FARNIER FOR RESIDENTIAL
AND COMMERCIAL WATER METERS

On August 27, 2018, the Proper City Officials adopted resolution (180425) for Metron-
Farnier, LLC, 5661 Airport Blvd., Suite B, Boulder, Colorado, the manufacturer and vendor for the
residential and commercial water meter replacement program for the City of Flint. The City of I'lint was
unable to change vendors as that would require a new reading system in addition to what is currently in use.

The Water Service Center is requesting a purchase order be issued to Metron-Farmier for
additional commercial water meters.

Funding for said services are available in the following account for Y21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21 ¥

Account Number Account Name Amount
591-540.200-726.000 Water Meters $75,000.00
590-540.207-726.000 Water Mcters $75,000.00

Y21 (07/01/20 THRU 06/30/21) $150,000.00

ITIS RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials are hereby authorized to issuc a purchase
order foMetron-Farnier LLC for FY21 (0701720 - 06/30/2 1} in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00

; c A
AP, i/lj\\"ED%‘a\’SfTO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
y . :5{ . . s o
. _ PRy Lo Ok / Ty
@la V@’heeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Finaucial Officer
|

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, City Council President




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 9/1/2020
BID/PROPOSAL#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: £Y 2021 COMMERCIAL WATER METERS
PREPARED BY: Christine Tagg / Water Service Center

VENDOR NAME: Meiron-FarpiertiC

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Water Service Center is requesting a purchase order be issued to Metron-Farnier for the
purchase of commercial water meters. The meters currently utilized for commercial accounts are
Metron meters. We are unable to change meter vendors as that would require a new meter reading

system in addition to what is currently in use.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

T

o

o oy

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE?  YES NO [ ] iF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: x};
5 . Grant
__Dept. Name of Account Account Number . Code Amount
Water | Supplies 591-340.200-726.000 75,000.00
Scwer Supplies 390-540.207-726.000 75,000.00
¥ I'Y 20/21 GRAND TOTAL 150,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES NO ] REQUISITION NO: 200003278

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

&Joyce McClane -COF 02-61-2G




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [T ~o
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1:
BUDGET YEAR 2:
BUDGET YEAR 3:
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED | | NOTAPPROVED

e

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: 2 L1

Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works

Eloyce McClane -COF 02-41-20



RESCLUTION NO.

PRESENTED: OCT 121

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WiTH GENESEE COUNTY FOR
OPERATION OF THE FLINT HOLDING FACILITY FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 61, 2019
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 39, 2020

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

The City of Flint Police Department includes a 1 i0-person holding facility with the ability to hold
detainees for up to 72 hours: and

The City desires to continue utitizing the holding facility and has sought funding from the State of
Michigan to operate the facility; and

The Genesee County Sheriff currently operates the holding facility. The City and the Sheriff have agreed
to the terms of a contract for the Sheriff to continue operating the facility. Pursuant to that agreement, the
Sheriff will operate the Flint Holdirg Facility for a coniract price not-to-exceed $2,914,726.00; and

Account Number Account Name o Amount
101-302.205-801.000 Professional Services $2,914,726.00
- FY-20 (October 2018 - june 2020} | $1,916,125.00
£V-21 (July 2620 ~ September 2020} S958,557.00
Grand Total $2,914,725 00

The agreement between the City and County is contingent on the City receiving funding from the State of
Michigan to pay the full cost of the contract, and the Sheriff receiving a continued waiver from the
Michigan Department of Corrections; and

It is the determination of the City that it is in best interest to enter into a contract with the Sheriff to
continue operating the holding facility.

IT IS RESOLVED. that the appropriate City Officials are to do ail things necessary to enter into the
attached agreement with the Genesee County for operations of the Flint Holding Facility.

A??%)EOVED A8 T{}/}a‘? ORM: APROVED AS TO FINANCE:
/ f}% ;‘ﬁ/ ) . ol e 232
(el 01 Muslon, e Ty S
Afigeld W heeler Amanda Trujillo :
Chief Legal Officer Acting Finance Director

CITY COUNCIL:

FORCITY OF FLINT:

Monica Galloway, Council President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

DATE: 09/21/2020
Agenda ltem Title: Genesee County Holding Facility Services

Frepared By: Rick Johnson, Police Financial Coordinator

Background/Summary of Proposed Action: Resolution authorizing an agreement with

Genesee County io operate the City of Flint Holding Facility according to the guidelines of the
attached contract. The contract is for 12 months, October 01, 2019 through September 30, 2020
in the amount not to exceed $2,914,726.00. All qualifying expenses will be refunded to the City
from the State of Michigan Department of Corrections.

Financial Implications: Funded by the State of Michigan

e,
Budegeted Lxnenditurs: Yes X No_ Please explain, if M ™
G
Account #:
Dapartmen Grant
£ Account Deseription Account Number Code Amaunt
101-302.205- 52,914,726.0
Police Professional Services BO1.000 e
$1,915,129.0
| £Y-20 {Ociobar 2019 - lune 2020} 0
FY-21 (July 2020 - September 2020) | $998.597.00
$2,914,726.0
Grand Total Q
Fre-encumbered: Yes_ No_X__ Requisitien #: Budgetary Resolution

Other Imp

lications (i.e., collective bargaining): None

Stafl Recommendation: Recommend Approval

2 :
$taff Person: ﬁ@ﬁ* Q" )

Tebehce Green, Chief of Police




0004 |

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: 0CT 12 207

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTQO USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE FOOD BANK OF
EASTERN MICHIGAN AND CITY OF FLINT BRENNAN PARK

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, The Food Bank of Eastern Michigan, established in 1981, serves more than
331,000 people annually through a network over 700 Hunger Relief Partners, including partner
agencies, schools, and other community organizations.

WHEREAS, the City and the Food Bank of Eastern Michigan entered into an agreement on
August 8, 2012, for the Food Bank of Eastern Michigan to utilize a section of Brennan Park for a
parking lot and upgrades to the park

WHEREAS the City Administrator is recommending a seven-year Agreement extending the
August §, 2012 Agreement.

IT IS RESOLVED that the City enter into a seven year Use Agreement between the Food
Bani; of Eastern Michigan and City of Flint Brennan Park.

Ay
APPROVED'HS TO,FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
."i 1‘ J};‘, ;'; ‘x&“‘m.__ e T S . A
I A W i/ v B G/Y"\Gw,-%' %‘wm St
Aggela \%t%a;eeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
e o o

’J” ‘Administrator Monica Galloway, City Council President

Administration $306/2020



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 09/24/2020

BID/PROPOSAL# s

I i FAE g a N - ] - P . 5 oras
e e T rESTOrn NAISRIORS anst ik e F Tl
Food Bank of SASENN MICREEAn ang wilY 07 Fant

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resoiution ia Anprove th

£ . el A ey -+~
grennan Park Agreameant

on

PREPARED BY 'Whitnay Frazier-lenlise
Legal Department

VENDOR NAME: N4

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Resolution to approve The Food Bank of Eastern Michigan and City of Flint Brennan Park Agreement.
The City originaliy entered into agreement with the Food Bank of Eastern Michigan on August 8, 2012
for utilize a section of Brennan Park for a parking lot and upgrades to the park. This 2020 Agreement
extends the original 2012 Agreement.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 2

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? VES ] no xD IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
FY19/20 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [] NO x[] REQUISITION NO:

BJoyce McClane —COF (02-01-20




[
HY p

<f, : CITY OF FLINT

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES X[] nNo []
{If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} 7 YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR FACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1 HA
BUDGET YEAR 2 2,
BUDGET YEAR 3 4

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):
e
STAFS RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SFLECT): X[/ ,APPROVED  [[]  NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: / Pl
s “ [ (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)
N s

©@Joyce McCiane —COF 02-01-20



The Food Bank of Eastern Michigan and City of Flint Brennan Park Agreement

This agreement (hereinafter “Agreement™) by and between the City of Flint, a Michigan Municipal
Corporation, 1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint, MI 48502, (hereinafter the “City”), and The Food
Bank of Eastern Michigan, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor.”

Whereas, the City and the Contractor entered into an agreement on August 8, 2012, for the
Contractor to utilize a section of Brennan Park for a parking lot and upgrades to the park (“City
Property™),

Whereas, the City and the Contractor agree to extend the August 8, 2012, Agreement for seven
{7} years.

I.

%]

Authorization to Use. In consideration of Contractor’s payment of one US dollar ($1.00)
and Contractor’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement the City confers to
Contractor a revocable, persona, and non-possessory license to utilize a section of
Brennan Park for a parking lot and upgrades to the park (“City Property™), subject to the
terms, conditions, and restrictions set forth below. This Agreement does not constitute a
grant of any ownership interest in the City Property to Contractor.

Contractor Obligations. Contractor will mow the park grounds every 7-10 days during the
growing season and every 10-14 days during non-growing months with equipment
provided by Contractor.

Terms of Use. The use shall be for seven years from the execution date of this agreement,
Contractor shall have the option to renew this agreement twice with the same terms as the
current agreement. Contractor shall renew by submitting a letter to the Mayor of the City
of Flint indicating its intention to renew 30 days before the termination of the agreement,

Permitted Use. Contractor shall use the City Property to construct a parking lot and may
park its vehicles and may use the lot for other Food Bank activities. The lot shall be open
to Contractor and the public for use of Brennan Park at all times.

Restrictions on Use. Contractor shall not use, and Contractor shall prohibit any of its
Agents from using the City Property for any activities other than the Permitted Uses,
Contractor also shall not allow any commercial use of the parking lot,

Subject to City Uses. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement,
Contractot’s right to use the City Property hereunder shall be subject and subordinate to

City’s necessary uses of the City Property for municipal purposes including public
recreation,

Page1of4



15.

16.

18.

19.

Non-Assignability: Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this contract
without the prior written consent of the City provided, however, that claims for money
due or to become due to Contractor from the City under this contract may be assigned to
a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any
such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City.

Non-Disclosure/Confidentiality: Contractor agrees that Contractor will not disclose any
such information provided to Contractor in furtherance of this Agreement, or in any other
way make such documents public, without the express written approval of the City or the
order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

- Non-Discrimination: The Contractor shall comply with the Elliott Larsen Civil Rights

Act, 1976 PA 453, as amended, MCL 37.2101 et seq., the Persons with Disabilities Civil
Rights Act, 1976 PA 220, as amended, MCL 37.1101 et seq., and all other federal, state,
and local fair employment practices and equal opportunity laws and covenants that it

conditions, or privileges of employment, or any matter directly or mndirectly related to
employment, because of his or her race, religion, color, national origin, age, sex, height,
weight, marital status, association with the federal government, or physical or mental
disability that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to perform the duties of a particular

Job or position or status with respect to public assistance. A breach of this covenant is a
material breach of this Agreement.

Ethics: Pursuant to the Flint City Charter § 1-602 (I) entitled Notice, every public servant,
volunteer and city, contractor is to receive training and be provided with a copy of these
ethical standards upon passage of this Charter or at the time of appointment and or hire or
the commencement of services. Therefore, Contractor acknowledges receipt of Flint City
Charter §1-602 and agrees that Contractor and its staff shall abide by the terms and
participate in any training provided by the City/or update orientation as may be necessary
from time to time (See Attached Flint City Charter §1-602). Public servants are all
persons employed or otherwise engaged by the corporation of the City of Flint to conduct
business on its behalf including but not limited to elected officials, appointed employces,
members of boards and commissions, classified employees, contractual employees, and
volunteers, in accordance with Flint City Charter §1-602.

Notices: Notices to the City of Flint shall be deemed sufficient if in writing and mailed,
postage prepaid, addressed to Clyde Edwards, City Administrator, City of Flint, 1101 S.
Saginaw Street, Flint, Michigan 48502, or to such other address as may be designated in
writing by the City from time to time. Notices to Contractor shall be deemed sufficient if
in writing and mailed, postage prepaid, addressed to Kara Ross, President and CEQG, Food

Page3of4



Bank of Eastern Michigan, 2300 Lapeer Road, Flint, MI 48503, or to such other address
as may be designated in writing by Contractor from time to time.

20. Whole Agreement. This Agreement and the documents cited herein embody the entire
agreement between the parties. Any additions, deletions or modifications hereto must be
in writing and signed by both parties. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile and
in counterparts, all of which, taken together, shall constitute a single agreement.

CONTRACTOR: WITNESS(ES):

Date
Iis

CITY OF FLINT, a Michigan Municipal Corp.: (ALSO INCLUDE MAYOR’S
SIGNATURE BLOCK IF OVER $50,000)

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Date

Paged of 4



/7

PRESENTED: . OCT 12 2020
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACCEPTING OF A GRANT FROM
THE HARTFORD

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The Fire Department is requesting the acceptance of the donation of $5,000.00
from the Hartford which will support the City of Flint Fire Department’s fire safety education efforts
and programming; and

WHEREAS, The Fire Department currently have a fire safety education program which benefit

the city’s residents by providing fire safety presentations, smoke alarms and fire prevention week
activities; and

WHEREAS, Under the parameters of this resolution, accepting this donation will assist with fire
prevention and education activities efforts in local communities and equip individuals with best
practices and equipment to ensure the safety of their families in and outside of the home.

IT IS RESOLVED, That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things necessary to abide
by the terms of The Hartford in the amount of $5,000.00, to appropriate revenue and expenditure
amounts using grant code LHF-FIRE20, and to make the grant funds available in the current and any
subsequent fiscal years that funding continues to remain availsble by the grantor.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FUNDS:

> — lade Btls
s I

V2,

Sheldon Neeley, Mayor {

Meonica Galloway, City Council President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: September 2, 2020

a8 ltom Title: Resolution Accepting Grant from the Hariford

Carrie Edwards-Clemons
Deputy Fire Chief

City of Flint Fire Departmeant

Backaround/Summeary of Pronosed Actlon: Resolution authoring the acceptance of
a grant from the Harliord. In July 2020, the Flint Fire Departmient received a grant from

the Hartford to support the city's fire safsty education programs.

Dus to the ongoing pandemic, the fire departrent will provids fire prevention and
education activities with regards to safe practices in and outsida of the home,

Financial Implications: None

Sudgeted? YES NO XX Please explaln if no: Communily sducation will be
stpported with the assistance of the Hartford grant. T

Ascount No.: 205-339.200 Grant code: LHF-FIRESQ ...

Pre-oncumbersd? YES NO XX Requisition #

Other implications (l.e,, . ngl: Meone




THE »
HARTFORD

luly 21, 2020

Chief Edwards-Clemons

City of Flint Municipal Center
310 E5th &t

Flint, M1 48502

Dear Chief Edwards-Clemons,

The Hartford is pleased to support the City of Flint Fire Department. In this capacity, The Hartford
has committed $5,000 to support your city’s fire safety education efforts and programming.

We ask that the funds from this grant be leveragad within one calendar year from the
date the grant is received and to provide a formal report within this grant timeframa as
to how the funds were leveraged. The parameters of this grant can be customized to
your individual needs, and may include, byt are not limited to, investments such as
smoke detectors (and/or batteries) or events such as onen houses,

We ask that our company be referred to as The Martford in any materials you publish regarding this
commitment and to have the opportunity to review prior to publication.

We look forward to our continued partrnership. On behalf of The Hartford and its Junior Fire Marshal
program, thank you for your commitment to keeping the community fire safe.

Sincerely,

s

Kathleen Weitz

Corporate Sustainability
Tha Hartford



ESGLUTION NO.:

rassuavrgo,__OCT 12201

ADGPTED:

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DESIGNATION OF AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
FOR WATER TREATMENT AND BISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS FROJECT

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, Authoritles at the City of Flint develaped a proposed project plan o provide the required reliability and
sapacity in the City's water systemn through the replacement of water meters, renovations to the Dort reservoir snd
pumping syster, renovation of the Cedar Sirest reservolr and pumping system, providing a secondury back-up waler
supply, construction of the northwest transmission main, construetion of water quality monitering faciiitles, replacement
of selesisd waler mains, and construction of & permansnt chemical fzed building st the weber trzatment plast and
associnted water sysiem Enprovements; and,

WHEREAS, The Project Plan wes adogtad by Flint City Council on July 23, 3518; and

WHEREAS, The Dirgctor of Public Works, Robert Bincsik, was designated as the suthorize:
City Council on August 13, 2013; and

| reprasentative by Fling

WELERTAS, The Dirmsior of Public Works, Robert Binca’k, retived on September 21, 2028; and

WHEREAS, The Chy Administator, 2 position currently held by Clyde Edwards, the Director of Public Works, o
position currently vacant, the Chief Financial Officer, a position cwrently beld by Amenda Trujillo, the Deputy Chief
Finansial Offices, & position currently held by Timothy Sadowski, the Chy Engincer, 2 posltion sumently held by Mark
Adag are designeied 83 e suthorized ntatives for ali activities asssclated with the profest refovencad above,

B Y RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the designation of the City Administmior, o position currently
neld by Clyde Edwards, the Director of Public Werks, 2 position cumsntly vacany, the Chief Financis! Officer, 2 position
curssntly held by Amanda Trujillo, the Deputy Chief Financial Offices, & position currently held by Timothy Sedowski,
the City Engineer, 2 position survently held by Mark Adss, o3 the project representatives for ol activities associated with
the project referenced shove,

APPROVED AS TD FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

(L

Ange

Tik
Ch

N ik WY, i 'E, :
5 Wi Tlen D

fegnl Offcer Amands Truiitle, Actlng Chief Financia] Gflcer

Dt
Wheeler,

- 4 ?’v{j < g
e T
P .

S@Eéﬁa A, ﬂ&i&aﬁ Mayer

CETY COUNCIL:

Rieniea Galloway, Councli Presiden



TODAY'S DAYE: 9/22/20620

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Designation of Authorized Representats
Distribution System Improvements Projec?

ses for Water Trestment and

PREPARED BY Yolanda Gray - Department of Public Weorks and Utiiitles

VENDOR NARE: N/A

BACKEGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPCSED ACTION:

Authorities at the Clty of Fliint developed 2 proposed project plan to provide the reguired reliabliity and
capacity in the Clty's water sysiem through the replacement of water meters, renovations to the Dort
resarvelr and pumplng system, renovation of the Cedar Strest resarvolr and purnping system, sroviding
a sesondary back-up water supsly, construction of the northwest transmisslon malns, construstion of
water guality monitoring faciiities, replacement of salectad water malns, and construction of 2
permanent chamical feed building at the water trestment plant and associated water system
improvements. The Project Plan was adopted by Filmt City Councll on luly 25, 2018, The Director of
Public Works was designated as the suthorized representative by Flint City Coundl on August 13, 2018,
The Director of Public Worls, Robert Bincslk, retired on September 21, 2020. The foltowing should be
designated 23 autharized representstives: the Clity Administrator, & position cumently held by Ciyde
Edwards, the Director of Public Werks, 2 position currently vecent, the ChiefFinancisl Officer, 2 position
currertly held by Amanda Trujillo, the Deputy Chief Financlal Officer, 2 pesition currently held by
Timothy Sadowskl, the Tty Engineer, 2 positon currently held by Mark Adss,

DITURE? VES [[] MO o] I¥ NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: The adeption of this
resolution doesn’t %&s‘ad the City of Flin? 1o any financlal agreemant

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: N/A Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? vES (0 WO <
{if yes, please indicate how many yeors for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPUCABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AROLUINT FOR BACH
BUDGET YEAR: H&& will denend T G

Dioyce Moliome -L0F 02-08-20



BUDGET VEAR 2
BUDEETVEARS

OTHER IMAPLICATIONS

gelningl

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: {FLEASESELECT): [ asppoven [

[PLEASE YVPE NAME, TITLE}

Eeyer Mrlang ~COF 02-53-20



RESOLUTION NO.. _
prEsEnTED: _OCT 122020

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
FOR DPW - WATER POLLUTION CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS SRF PROJECT 5696-01

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The Publicly Owned Treatment Works, DPW - Water Pollution Control Improvements
Praject Plan has been approved as a State Revolving Fund project. The Project Plan improvements will
create a safer and more reliable svstem that will continue to have positive effects on the water quality of
the Flint River, reduce operating expenses. and provide a safer environment for the communities
surrounding each of the facilities. The proposed project will also improve the wastewater treatment sy stem
to meet and maintain Michigan Departiment of Environment. Great Lakes, and Energy, EPA, and public
health regulations by rehabilitating deteriorated force mains, improve sludge dewatering, disinfection
processes, pumping station function, elecirical switchgear, and biosolids: and

WHEREAS, The Flint City Council formally approved and adopted Proiect Plan on June 24, 2019; and

WHEREAS, The Department of Public Works Director and Water Pellution Control Manager were
designated as the awthorized representatives for all activities associated with the SRF Project 5696-01 by
the Flint City Council on June 24, 2019: and

WHEREAS, The Director of Public Works, Robert Bincsik. retired on September 21, 2020: and

WHEREAS, The Mayor, currently efected Sheldon A, Neeley, the City Administrator, a position currently
held by Clyde Edwards, the Chief of Stall. a position currently held by Brian Larkin. the Director of Public
Works. a position which is currently vacant, Water Polhtion Control Manager. currently held by Jeanette
Best. and Chief Financial Officer, a position currently held by Amanda Trujitlo in the capacity of Acting.
are to be designated as authorized representatives for all activities associated with the SRT Project 5696-
0l.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council formally approve that the Mavor, City Administrator.
Chief of Staff, the Director of Public Works, the Water Pollution Contral Manager. and the Chief Financial
Officer. be designated as authorized representatives for all activitics associated with the SRF Project 3696-

01. (}

APPROYED AS TO FTORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Abgg;{ﬂ W eletstlliefI,ega! Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FORTHE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
‘ g 3 ;/
5o /K et
,;/‘;,:’,_;1 ke ;

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor : Monica Galloway, City Council President

C:\Users\vcooper\Downloads\SRF Modify Reps Reso [1).docx




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'’S DATE: 09/29/2020
BID/PROPOSAL: N/A

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution the Authorize SRF 5636-01 Project Representative
PREPARED BY: Krystal Wallace

VENDOR NAME: Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The SRF project was approved, adopted, and designated authorized project representatives on June
24, 2019. The current administration would like to modify said authorization for the purposes of
transparency. The following positions will now be authorized representatives for all activities
associated with the SRF Project 56596-01:

Mayor, Sheldon A. Neeley {elected November 4, 2019)

City Administrator, a position currently held by Clyde Edwards

Chief of Staff, a position currently held by Brian Larkin

Director of Public Works, a position which is currently vacant

Water Poliution Control Manager, a position currently held by Jeanefte Best
Chief Financial Officer, a position currently held by Amanda Truijilio

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None 7 -
e YNV
- .
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO D IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: et
Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
DPW-WPC No Costs Associated with this Resolution
FY21 GRAND TOTAL $0.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [] NO [] REQUISITION NO: N/A

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

@Joyce McClane ~COF 02.01-20
WMASRF\SRF Project FY20Z0\SRF\SRF Modify Reps Staff Review.docx



CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] NO )&’
{If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MIORE THAN ONE {1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMIOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: {This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1

BUDGET YEAR 2

BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER WMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None.

STAFF RECOMIMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): @ APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

Iyde Edwards, City Administrator)

Dioyce McClane ~COF 02-01-20
MASRFASRF Project FY2020\SRF\SRF Modify Reps Staff Review.docx



RESOLUTION NO.;. o
PRESENTED: 0CT 12 7020

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SETTLEMENT OF THE FLINT WATER CASES No.
5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
Executive Session was requested in this matter on October 12, 2020; and

Although the City of Flint admits no liability in the claim, the Law Department
recommends settlement of this matter,

The settlement agreement is sealed to the public based on the mediation agreement
between all parties until released by the Court,

WHEREAS, City Administrator, Clyde Edwards recommends approving the settlement.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council agrees to accept the Water
Litigation Settlement.

APPROVED AS JO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
L. ﬁf‘f’r"x Ciiel g ﬂw,\u(fj_/o
Axtgela Whbler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujille, Acting Chief Financial
Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Monica Galloway, City Council President



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SETTLEMENT OF THE FLINT WATER CASES No.
5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
Executive Session was requested in this matter on October 12, 2020; and

Although the City of Flint admits no liability in the claim, the Law Department
recominends setilement of this matter.

The settlement agreement is sealed to the public based on the mediation agreement
between all parties until released by the Court.

WHEREAS, City Administrator, Clyde Edwards recommends approving the settlement.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council agrees 1o accept the
Water Litigation Settlement.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial
Officer

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

é% Ed@sﬁty Administrator Monica Galloway, City Council President



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: 10/7/2020

BID/PROPOSALI#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Water Litigation Settlement

PREPARED BY Victoria Coaper Law Department

VENDOR NAME:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Resolution to accept the settlement agreement in the Water Cases No.5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [_] NO x[ | IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: Settlement Agreement

Dept.

Name of Account Account Number

Grant
Gode Amount

FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED?

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL:

YES [] NO [] REQUISITION NO:

Date:

©loyce McClone ~COF 02-01-20




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ | NO [
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal}

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELEZT)) [X] '(APPROVED - []  NOT APPROVED
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: (/A/w/ _

{PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE}

©ioyce McClane ~COF 02-01-20



%

e, RESOLUTION NO..:&%} s ek |

0\0‘ ”’%

%Zi‘? E- PRESENTED: ___ c7127200
tusy

L g

Yo, T ADOPTED:

Resolution Authorizing Appropriate City of Flint Officials to Do All Things Necessary to enter
into MDOT Contract 20-5358, Job No. 207637CON for the purpose of fixing the rights and
obligations of the parties in agreeing to the following project: restoration work along Robert T.
Longway Boulevard from Chavez Drive to E. Boulevard Dr., along with water main installation
work

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

MDOT has submitted to the City of Flint Contract 20-5358, Job No. 207637CON for the putpose
of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing io the following project: restoration
work along Robert T. Longway Boulevard from Chavez Dr. to E. Boulevard Dr. Part A consists
of hot mix asphalt cold milling and resurfacing work: including concrete pavement repair,
permanent signing and pavement marking work; and all together with necessary related work.

Part B: Water main installation work within the limits as described in Part A; and all together
with necessary related work. This installation will be paid using WIIN [unding {rom the
Environmental Protection Agency per the signed agreement on July 25, 2019 from EGLE
approving the amended Supplemental Intended Use Plan (IUP).

The present estimated project cost is $972,500.00, with a Federal share of £734,400.00 and the
tocal share of $162,800.00 (City of Flint), which is the project cost after a deduction of Federal
aid. The State of Michigan allows overruns without City of Flint authorization, so the City of
Flint has allowed an additional S10,000 to be used if necessary. The cost of the water main
installation work is $75,300, which brings the City of Flint’s total obligation to $248,100.00.

Funding is available in the following accounts:

202-441.702-801.000 Major Street Fund $172,800.00

496-555.000-801.053 Water Capital Projects Grant $75,300.00
FEPATISWIIN-]

Total $248,100.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter
into MDOT Contract No. 20-5358, Job No. 207637CON, including local contribution of
$162.,800.00 plus potential overruns in the amount of $10,000.00 and water main installation work in

the amount of $75,300.00 for a total of $248,100.00. (Major Street Fund, Water Capital Projects
Grant)



IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, I, Sheldon A, Neeley, Mayor, am the duly authorized City officiat
authorized to sign MDOT Contract 20-5358 on behalf of the City of Flint.

\ |~ /!j /z / N

Amanda Trujilio Aquola \\-"hc;,,}ﬁrv
Acting Chief Finance Officer Chief Legalg;() icer

>y, %«»—% |

C f‘{de’ Edwards. (v Administrator

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE: ORM:
A

- H E-uh
TR S N S B AT
I I NP T S Y B

Monica Galliowsy, City Councll President

2020-KRN



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIFW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: September 24, 2020

BID/PROPOSAL# N/A

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: MDOT Contract 20-5358, Job No. 207637CON for the purpose of
fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to the following project: restoration

work along Robert T. Longway Boulevard from Chavez Dyive to E. Boulevard Dr., along with
water main installation work

PREPARED BY: Kathryn Neumann for John Daly, Director of Transportation

VENDOR NAME: Siate of Michigan (MDOT)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The purpose of this resolution is for fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing o
the following: Restoration work along Robert T. Longway Boulevard from Chavez Dr. to E.
Boulevard Dr.  Part A consists of hot mix asphalt cold milling and resurfacing work; including
concrete pavement repair, permanent signing and pavement marking work; and all together with
necessary related work.

Part B: Water main installation work within the limits as described in Part A; and all together
with necessary related work.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: ‘The ¢ity is responsible for the projected cost afier deduction
of Federal aid. MDOT has the authority under Public Act 51 of 1951 to request the Treasurer to
withhold City’s MTF payment to secure the City’s participation in the project. -~

Lfﬂ“&‘ v J
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: - -

Account
Dept. Name of Account Number Grant Code Amount
202 Major Street Fund 441.702-801.000 $172.800.00
496 Water Capital Projects Grant | 555.000-801.053 FEPATSWIIN-} $75,300.00
Total ! $248.100.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES NO [ ] REQUISITION NO: 20003742

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Kirstie Tro “p Date: _ 9/24/20

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES XK ~No []
(I yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} 1 YEAR

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None




STAF¥ RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT}: APPROVED ] NOT
APPROVED

DEPARTMENT Hh% SIG\ATLRL:

John Daly, ﬁctor of Trans



